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STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY, MINERALS AND NATURAL RESOURCES DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
HOBBS DISTRICT OFFICE
November 13, 1991 POST OFFICE BOX 1380
BRUCE KING HOBBS, NEW MEXICO 88241-1880

Sl

GOVERNOR

(505) 383-6161

Meridian 0il Inc.
P.0. Box 51810
Midland, TX 79710-1810

Attn: Maria Perez

Re: C. C. Cagle "C" Federal #4-L
Sec. 3, T26S, R37E

Gentlemen:

Per your conversation with Evelyn Downs of this office concerning an
extension of confidentiality for a period longer than our 90 days,

I must advise it is not our policy to make exceptions to this regulation.
Therefore since this is a "federal" well we are returning the logs to

2-\14tand then return them to us.

645 Zetuened you and you may hold them until you have no objection to their release
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Also, we still have not received the potarized deviations surveys for
this well. This well was permitted as a Rhodes Y-SR well but this acreage
is already jnside the Jalmat T-Y-SR Pool so you will need approval of
a non-standard proration unit for 160 acres before an allowable can
be assigned.in the Jalmat Pool.

If you have questions, please contact Evelyn Downs at (505) 393-6161.
Very truly yours,

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

Jerry Sexton
Supervisor, District I
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